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Memorandum

Date: July 24, 2020
To: Committee for Citizen Involvement
From:  Chris Myers, Associate Planner

Subject: Agenda Item 4: Review Citizen Vision Goals

The West Linn City Council has requested a recommendation from the Committee for Citizen
Involvement (CCl) regarding the placement of the West Linn Citizen Vision Goals into the West
Linn Comprehensive Plan. These goals were originally adopted by City Council in 2003. In 2018
there was discussion around revising/updating the goals. Attached you will find copies of the
2003 goals and the revised but not adopted 2018 goals. City Council requested feedback from
the neighborhood associations in 2019, but had limited feedback and no clear consensus on a
recommendation. Therefore, Council has now asked for the CCl to review both sets of goals and
make a recommendation for a single set of goals to move forward into the legislative process to
include them in the West Linn Comprehensive Plan.

If you have questions about the meeting agenda or materials, please feel free to email or call me
at cmyers@westlinnoregon.gov or 503-742-6062. As always, please submit questions before the
meeting to increase the efficiency and effectiveness of the discussion as it allows staff to prepare
materials and distribute them for your consideration.
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